

LAURA ROZO

PROFILE

Social communicator and journalist with 13 years of experience in the artistic and cultural field. Logistic producer and road manager for national and international bands.

I faithfully believe that everything is possible through art and culture.

SKILLS

- Creative
- Bilingual
- Budget management
- Management and teamwork
- Public relations
- Expert as a host and hospitality

REFERENCES

Chio Homez Logistic producer senior +57 3186149696

Tatiana Zabala CEO Trineo Comunicaciones +57 311 3584881

Julián Patiño Technical Producer +57 301 3374539

CONTACT

+ 57 300 2774970

mail: rozojournalist@gmail.com

WORK EXPERIENCE

BABY RECORDS

Road Manager zion&lennox 2022-2023

PÁRAMO

Production assistant Festival Cordillera 2022

EMBASSY OF ISRAEL IN COLOMBIA

Manager of the cultural department 2019-2022

CIRQUE DU SOLEIL

Production and hospitality Manager – VIP area 2018

BOMBA ESTÉREO SAS

Personal Assistant for artist 2018

CASA ENSAMBLE

Logistic producer

Festival *Ni Con El Pétalo De Una Rosa* 2017



LAURA ROZO

PROFILE

Social communicator and journalist with 13 years of experience in the artistic and cultural field. Logistic producer and road manager for national and international bands.

I faithfully believe that everything is possible through art and culture.

SKILLS

- Creative
- Bilingual
- Budget management
- Management and teamwork
- Public relations
- Expert as a host and hospitality

REFERENCES

Chio Homez Logistic producer senior +57 3186149696

Tatiana Zabala CEO Trineo Comunicaciones +57 311 3584881

Julián Patiño Technical Producer +57 301 3374539

CONTACT

+ 57 300 2774970 mail: rozojournalist@gmail.com

EDUCATION

Diploma in Virtual Competence-Based Pedagogy 2014

- ► IELTS Certification from Hennepin Technical College Mineapolis, Minnesota. United States March 2012 - April 2013
- ► Minneapolis Technical College Continuing Education - Writing Skills. Minneapolis, Minnesota. February 2013 March 2013
- Universidad Central Social Communication and Journalism 2010

High school

- ► Colegio Universidad Cooperativa de Colombia 2004
- ►Liceo de Londres 1999-2003